

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SAN ANTONIO

Comprehensive Resource Guide for Pregnant and Parenting

Students and Employees

Title IX Office

439K Central Academic Building

210-784-2061

Updated December 5, 2024*

*Note: Texas A&M University-San Antonio does not recommend or endorse any of these providers.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Resources for Pregnant and Parenting Students and Employees
Academic Success
Crisis & Emergency Hospitals
24/7 Hotlines
Victim Services
Medical Health11
Employment Assistance
Food and Clothing Pantries
Legal Resources
Shelters
Housing Assistance
Financial Assistance
Utilities Assistance
Transportation Assistance
Social Services
Immigrant Resources
Miscellaneous

Resources for Pregnant and Parenting Students and Employees

A New Life for a New Generation

210-447-7715

https://anewlifeforanewgen.wixsite.com/mysite/about

A New Life for a New Generation is a non-profit designed to help parents and guardians with material assistance such as diapers and wipes. It also offers counseling for parents and their children, assistance with job search, education on local resources, and parenting classes, as well as car seat training, and has a Center for Infant and Child Loss and an Autism Services Program.

A Woman's Haven, Inc.

https://www.awomanshaven.com/about-us/our-center

A Woman's Haven is a nonprofit 501c3 organization that has served San Antonio and its surrounding areas for nearly 50 years. It provides ultrasound, pregnancy testing, and education on fetal development, abortion, and adoption. All services are free and confidential. Women who think they are pregnant, are pregnant, and/or have children under the age of three years are eligible for services.

Alamo City Birth – Doula Services

https://alamocitybirth.com/

Alamo City Birth provides childbirth education, home birth labor support, birth center labor support, hospital labor support, TENS unit rentals, Family centered cesarean support, medicated birth support, natural birth support, birth doulas, prenatal and labor rebozo, postpartum doula, breastfeeding support, baby wearing support, placenta encapsulation, prenatal yoga, doula labor induction support, epidural support, and options in pregnancy, birth, and postpartum.

Alamo Fun4Kids

https://fun4alamokids.com/Family-Resources/New-Parents-Resources/

Alamo Fun4Kids maintains a listing for new parents such as newborn care instruction, household help, mother care, single parent support, birth stories, car seat installation services, and other types of assistance needed after the birth of a child.

Any Baby Can San Antonio

210-227-0170 217 Howard St. www.anybabycansa.org/

Any Baby Can is a non-profit that provides direction and guidance for families of children and youth with special needs, regardless of income. All services are provided at no cost to families who have a child birth through 17 years of age with a chronic illness, disability, developmental delay, or health risk. It has the region's only private Prescription Assistance Program, which helps uninsured and underinsured patients of all ages get access to free or low-cost medications.

AVANCE

210-899-1500 Multiple locations www.avancesa.org

AVANCE is a national non-profit, primarily serving Texas, which assists under-resourced families of young children. It provides parenting education, adult education, and access to health and dental services.

Baby Education for South Texas (BEST)

https://www.best4baby.org/

BEST is a collaboration of doctors, health care professionals, and community members coming together to decrease infant mortality and to promote healthy development by identifying modifiable risk factors, supporting community resources, and enhancing health education, advocacy, and awareness.

Baptist Health System Healthy Women's Centers

https://www.baptisthealthsystem.com/services/obstetrics/healthy-womens-centers

Baptist has multiple Healthy Women's Centers in the San Antonio area. Their pregnancy specialists can help you find out if you're expecting a baby and get the services you need to ensure a healthy pregnancy.

Catholic Charities - After School Program

210-226-6178 1801 West Cesar E. Chavez Boulevard https://ccaosa.org/after-school-program/

Catholic Charities provides free tutoring, extracurricular activities, and fresh meals for students in grades K-12. It has reading specialists and an expanded curriculum to include science, technology, engineering, and math modules.

Catholic Charities Veronica's Boutique

210-226-6178 1801 West Cesar E. Chavez Boulevard https://ccaosa.org/guadalupe-community-ctr/

Veronica's Boutique is a free program for pregnant and parenting families that provides parenting education, material assistance like diapers, formula, baby clothes and shoes, and baby food, as well as wraparound services for families who are expecting or parenting children younger than 36 months.

Childcare Service Division (CCSD) City of San Antonio

210-207-6000

https://www.sa.gov/Directory/Departments/DHS/Childcare-Assistance

CCSD provides child care subsidies for families in need and partners with area schools to provide after school care during the school year. It also helps residents with short term child care during an emergency.

City of San Antonio Healthy Start

https://www.sanantonio.gov/Health/HealthServices/HealthyStart

San Antonio Healthy Start offers the nation's most vulnerable women and families high quality services and resources for healthy pregnancies and healthy births. It provides virtual and home visitation services to pregnant women until the baby turns 18 months of age. Services include case management, outreach, health education, and depression screening and referral.

Eagles Flight Advocacy & Outreach

(Food, clothing, emergency shelter, disability services) 210-960-6635 265290 Fire Dance, Boerne, Texas, or Resource Center - 2815 West Southcross, San Antonio Eagle's Flight SA (eaglesflightsa.com)

Ella Austin Community Center

210-224-2351 1023 North Pine Street https://www.ellaaustin.org/services

The Ella Austin Community Center is a multi-purpose nonprofit offering affordable day care; parenting classes; after school and summer youth programs; food, clothing, and utilities assistance; volunteer income tax assistance; and other programs.

Empower House

210-908-9772 Multiple Locations www.empowerhousesa.org/

Empower House was founded in 1999 to improve reproductive health services and access for women. It has expanded to provide community health services and education, advocacy opportunities, and youth programming.

Family Service Association Headstart

210-299-2400

https://family-service.org/headstart/

Family Service offers Early Head Start-Child Care Partnerships for birth to 3 year olds, and Head Start for 3 to five year olds, using research-based curricula. Through planned and spontaneous instruction, relationships with adults, and play, children grow their literacy skills, math and science concepts, and social-emotional development.

Infant House Baby Proofing San Antonio

https://infanthouse.com/2017/09/21/baby-proofing-san-antonio-texas-kitchens/

Infant House Baby Proofing provides education to parents along with products needed to give children a safer home. These services can extend to places children frequently visit, including daycares, doctor's offices, and other caregiver locations.

Inner City Development | After School

https://www.innercitydevelopment.org/programs

Inner City Development has an emergency food pantry, emergency clothing, after-school reading program, spring league baseball, and a summer program.

Inman Christian Center

210-222-9641 1214 Colima Street http://inmancenter.org/home

Inman Christian Center is a non-profit organization serving San Antonio's West side for over 100 years. This includes child development care for infants to five years, after school and summer programs, emergency food and baby care supplies, and health/wellness consultation.

Jovie of San Antonio

https://www.jovie.com/locations/tx/sanantonio/jovie-of-san-antonio.html

Jovie offers full- and part-time nannies and on-demand babysitters so individuals can balance their family, personal, and professional life. It can also provide childcare services for conferences, events, parties, and business meetings. They are locally owned and operated.

Latched

https://www.latchedsupport.com/

Latched offers breastfeeding support, parenting education, material assistance, car seat safety services, and resource guidance tailored to each family's needs.

Madonna Center

210-432-2374 1906 Castroville Road

https://www.madonnacentersa.org/programs/early-child-care-education/

Madonna Center offers services for children from age 2 months to 4 years, focusing on developing activities well suited to each age group. The programs feature motor skill development; reading readiness and language development; activities in music, arts, and crafts; and imaginative playtime to develop creativity.

Methodist Healthcare Several locations <u>https://sahealth.com/specialties/prenatal-care/</u> Methodist provides Firststeps classes, maternity classes, and prenatal care.

ModernAdtoptionPlans.org

Providence Place 210-696-2410 6487 Whitby Road San Antonio, Texas or 326 Sterling Browning Road, Hollywood Park, Texas http://www.provplace.org/

Pregnancy Care Center

https://www.sapregnancy.com/

Pregnancy Care Center is a non-profit, 501(3)(c) organization serving the San Antonio community since 1981. They provide compassionate care to women and men facing an unplanned pregnancy through a variety of free services, options counseling, pregnancy tests, limited sonograms and STI testing, parenting support programs, and material assistance with baby care items.

Pre-K for SA: Free Childcare

210-206-2850 www.prek4sa.com

Pre-K SA has Education Centers and Child Development Centers that use an early education model to encourage children to explore curiosity and think critically. It is available for all 3 and 4 year olds in San Antonio who reside within certain school districts.

Resources for Women

https://resourcesforwomen.org/

Resources for Women serves women and families facing an unplanned pregnancy. All services are free of charge.

SA Hope Center Childcare Financial Assistance

210-732-3776
 Multiple Locations
 <u>https://sahopecenter.org/services/childcare- financial-assistance/</u>
 Qualifying program participants can receive partial financial assistance for childcare services.

SA Hope Center Emergency Diaper Assistance

210-732-3776 Multiple Locations <u>https://sahopecenter.org/services/infant-and-%20adult-diaper-assistance-2/</u> Through a partnership with the Texas Diaper Bank, the SA Hope Center provides diapers to participants who are attending a parenting program.

Smart Start

210-534-4646 1514 S. Gevers Street

https://childcarecenter.us/provider_detail/89249_smart_start_child_care_san_antonio_tx#google_vignette Smart Start ChildCare provides caring and dedicated childcare and education services in San Antonio, Texas, for kids of all ages. The center provides education, social, cultural, emotional, physical, and recreational areas to provide parents the opportunity to give their child the best start possible.

Texas A&M University-San Antonio Campus CARES

(Afterschool child care, 4-12 years old) 210-784-2636 <u>University to Open On-Campus Childcare Facility for Students – Texas A&M San Antonio News</u> (tamusa.edu)

Texas Diaper Bank

210-731-8118 1803 Grandstand Drive, Suite 150 www.texasdiaperbank.org/

The Texas Diaper Bank provides diapers, feminine hygiene supplies, and other goods, as well as health, financial, and parenting education, case assessment, and referrals.

Texas Workforce Commission Child Care Services (CCS)

210-822-7640

https://www.twc.texas.gov/programs/child-care

CCS provides scholarships for childcare for parents who work, search for work, or attend school or job training.

The Adoption Alliance

210-349-3991 7303 Blanco Road 210-598-6448 1203 Guadalupe Street https://adoption-alliance.com/

The Adoption Alliance is a licensed Texas adoption agency in San Antonio whose goal is to build happy families and assist all parties through the adoption process with professional, caring guidance.

The Children's Advocacy Project of San Antonio (CAP4Kids)

(Wide range of resources in the San Antonio area for children, teens, and families) <u>https://cap4kids.org/sanantonio</u>

The Gabriel Project

210-834-0847 Several locations http://www.gabrielprojectsa.org/

The Gabriel Project is a faith-based outreach program that works to end abortion, abandonment, abuse, and neglect due to the inability to provide for the needs of the child.

University Health

https://www.universityhealth.com/services/pregnancy-childbirth/classes University Health provides childbirth and breastfeeding classes and car seat education and installation.

YMCA - San Antonio 210-924-2277 https://www.ymcasatx.org/programs/children-and-teens The YMCA provides after school programs and daycare/preschool at multiple locations.

Academic Success

Texas A&M University-San Antonio Student Academic Success Center

(Tutoring, testing, foster care services, coaching, other retention services) Central Academic Building 202

210-784-1307 https://www.tamusa.edu/student-resources/academic-success-center/index.html

Texas A&M University-San Antonio Undergraduate Advising (Advising, coaching) Central Academic Building 202 210-784-1307 https://www.tamusa.edu/student-resources/academic-affairs/undergraduate-academic-advising/academicadvising-directory.html

Texas A&M University-San Antonio Office of First Year Experience

(Guidance, advice, support through programs, resources, and services) Patriot's Casa, Room 203 210-784-1435 https://www.tamusa.edu/student-resources/student-engagement/first-year-experience/index.html

Crisis & Emergency Hospitals

Baptist Medical Center

(Comprehensive services) 210-297-7000 111 Dallas Street

Center for Health Care Services

(Mental health, substance use, intellectual and developmental disabilities) Emergency: 800-316-9241 210-261-1000 Multiple Locations

Laurel Ridge Hospital

(Mental health) 210-491-3591 17720 Corporate Woods

Methodist Specialty & Transplant Center

(Including 24/7 sexual assault exams) 210-575-0500 8026 Floyd Curl Drive

Bullying Hotline

Call or text 988 (then press 2 for Spanish)

Eating Disorders Hotline

(9:00 am – 7:00 pm Eastern Time M-F) 866-662-1235 Or 888-375-7767 (9:00 am – 9:00 pm Central Time M-F)

Grief Recovery Hotline

San Antonio Behavioral Hospital

(Including psychiatric services and substance abuse treatment) 877-514-0010 8550 Huebner Road

University Family Health Center – Southwest (Behavioral and mental health)

210-358-5100 2121 SW 36th Street

University Hospital Emergency Department

(Including women's urgent care, pregnancy, labor and delivery) 210-358-4000 4502 Medical Drive

24/7 Hotlines

800-445-4808

Loss & Grief in Pregnancy & Postpartum 800-944-4773

National Abortion Hotline 800-772-9100

National Domestic Violence Hotline 800-799-7233 or Text START to 88788 800-662-4357

Mental Health Hotline (National Alliance on Mental Illness) (10:00 am – 10:00 pm Eastern time M-F) 800-950-6264

San Antonio Crisis (Specialized Multidisciplinary Alternate Response Team) 210-223-7233

Self-Harm Hotline 800-366-8288 or Text HOME to 741741

Sexual Assault Hotline 800-656-4673

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Hotline (English and Spanish) **Suicide and Crisis Hotline** Call or text 9-8-8

The Rape Crisis Center 210-349-7273

The Trevor Project Lifeline – LGBTQIA Call 866-488-7386 or Text START to 678678

Texas Youth Helpline (Youth, parents, and other family members) Call or Text 866-605-8713

United Way of Bexar County (Including food assistance, shelter, legal help) 2-1-1

Victim Services

Attorney General of Texas – Crime Victims' Compensation Program

512-936-1200 or 800-983-9933 https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/crime-victims/crime-victims-compensation-program

Bexar County Family Justice Center

(Basic needs, legal assistance, childcare, counseling, life skills, medical services) 210-631-0100 126 East Nueva Street, 2nd Floor https://www.bcfjc.org

Burned Out Survivors' Fund

(Assistance for burn victims and victims of fire loss) 210-472-1717 103 Biltmore Street, Suite 206, Castle Hills https://bosfund.org/

Catholic Charities Refugee Resettlement Programs

(Comprehensive services for refugees; e.g., clothes, food, counseling) 210-222-1294 202 West French Place https://ccaosa.org/refugee-resettlement/

ChildSafe

(Children's advocacy center, coordination of legal and medical services) 210-675-9000 3730 IH-10 East https://www.childsafe-sa.org/

District Attorney – Human Trafficking Task Force 210-335-2311

101 West Nueva, Paul Elizondo Tower, 4th Floor https://www.bexar.org/1846/Human-Trafficking-Task-force

District Attorney – Victim Assistance Division

210-335-2105 101 West Nueva, Paul Elizondo Tower, 4th Floor https://www.bexar.org/1498/Victim-Assistance#:~:text=The%20Victim%20Assistance%20Division%20may,at%20210%2D335%2D2105.

Endeavors Safe Services

(Support for crime victims, including homeless services) 210-431-6466 safeservices@endeavors.org 6363 De Zavala Road

Family Violence Prevention Services

(24 hour emergency shelter, violence intervention, free legal assistance, counseling)
210-930-3669
24/7 Hotline 210-733-8810
7911 Broadway
www.fvps.org/

For Her

(Counseling, advocacy, support groups for female and nonbinary victims) 210-201-0066 8546 Broadway, Suite 255 https://iamforher.org/about-us/our-programs/

Juvenile Outreach and Vocational Educational Network (Joven)

(Youth health education, counseling, after school tutoring and structured activities) 210-924-0330 507 East Mayfield https://jovensa.org

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

(Emotional support, legal support, support groups) 210-349-0200 24/7 Helpline 877-623-3435 8610 Broadway Street, Suite 320 https://www.madd.org/south-texas

Rape Crisis Center

(Crisis intervention, advocacy, counseling, and education) 210-349-7273 (24 hours) 4606 Centerview Drive, #240 www.rapecrisis.com/

Texas A&M University-San Antonio

Office of Victim Services 210-784-1906 Police Department Modular, Room 124 https://www.tamusa.edu/about-us/campus-information/safety/university-police-department/ovs/index.html

Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid

(Free legal assistance)

956-996-8752 1111 North Main Avenue https://www.trla.org/

Victim Services Offered by San Antonio Police Department

210-207-6000 (non-emergencies) Multiple Locations https://www.sanantonio.gov/sapd/Victims-Advocacy

Medical Health

Low Cost or Free Medical Providers

A Woman's Haven

(Non-profit; free services for pregnant/parenting individuals; free clothing/diapers) 210-224-2902 2202 Babcock Road 1012 San Pedro Avenue https://www.awomanshaven.com/free-services

Any Woman Can

(Free women's health & pregnancy services) 210-370-3939 14855 Blanco Road, Suite 456 210-271-2705 404 North Alamo Street https://www.awccenters.com/

CentroMed

(Primary care, dental care for uninsured and low income including women and infants) 210-922-7000 Multiple Locations https://centromedsa.com

CommuniCare – San Antonio

210-233-7000 Multiple Locations https://communicaresa.org/healthcare-services/

Concorde Dental

210-428-2000 4803 NW Loop 410, Suite 200 https://www.concorde.edu/about-us/services

Corazon San Antonio

(Warm meals, case management, harm reduction, medical care, housing, inclement weather shelter) 210-226-8341, x318 230 East Travis Street http://corazonsa.org/all-programs/

COVID-19 Pop Up Vaccine Clinic

(Free vaccines) Multiple locations https://covid19.sanantonio.gov/What-YOU-Can-Do/Vaccination

Heart of the Hills

(Pregnancy testing, ultrasounds, STI testing and treatment, options counseling, support services) 830-456-8840 103 Industrial Loop, #900, Fredericksburg, Texas https://heartofthehillstx.org/services/

Hill Country Pregnancy Care Center

830-249-9717
439 Fabra Street, Boerne, Texas
830-446-0351
211 Main Street, Comfort, Texas
Espanol 830-446-8366
24/7 Hotline 800-712-4357
https://boernepregnancy.org/free-services

I Care

(Eye care for low income persons) 210-220-2370 https://www.icare-sa.org/

UT Health San Antonio Dentistry

(Patients can select care based on the type of dental services they need, their availability, and the price point that fits their budget or dental insurance coverage) 210-450-3700 8210 Floyd Curl Drive https://www.uthscsa.edu/patient-care/dental/

La Mision Family Healthcare Clinic 210-626-0600 19780 South US Highway 281 https://www.adssa.org/medical/

Life Choices Medical Clinic and Care

(Well woman check ups, pregnancy care, testing, San Antonio Lions Club material assistance) 210-543-7200 3234 Northwestern 700 South Zarzamora https://www.lifechoices-sa.com/

Methodist Healthcare Ministries 210-692-0234 **Multiple Locations** www.mhm.org/

Needy Meds (Prescription assistance) 800-503-6897 https://www.needymeds.org/pap

Planned Parenthood

(STD testing, birth control, abortion counseling) 210-736-2262 2140 Babcock https://www.plannedparenthood.org/get-care/ourservices

Resources for Women

(Free services for pregnant women) 210-651-1611 19115 FM 2252, Suite 1 https://resourcesforwomen.org/

San Antonio Christian Dental Clinic

(Free dental services) 210-220-2300 1 Haven for Hope Way, Building 1, Suite 400

(Eye exams and glasses) 210-225-1164 https://saflc.org/

San Antonio Pregnancy Care Center

(Non-profit; free services for unplanned pregnancies) 210-614-4124 7210 Louis Pasteur Drive, Suite 100 https://www.sapregnancy.com/

The Center for Healthcare Services

(Mental health, substance abuse, intellectual/developmental disability services) 833-501-2427 non-emergencies; Crisis hotline 210-223-7233 **Multiple Locations** https://chcsbc.org/get-help/adults/nextsteps/primary-care/

University Health

210-358-4000 **Multiple Locations** https://www.universityhealth.com/

University Health CareLink

(Assists with accessing healthcare for non-insured) 210-358-335 https://www.universityhealth.com/patient-visitorresources

Employment Assistance

City of San Antonio's Project Quest

(Workforce and skills training programs for careers in healthcare, manufacturing and trades, and information technology) 210-630-4690 800 Quintana Road, Building 8 https://questsa.org/

City of San Antonio's Ready to Work

(Personalized career and training plan, free courses, resources for childcare and transportation, interview preparation) Call 311 or 210-207-5627 https://readytoworksa.com/

City of San Antonio's Training for Job Success

(Assistance with resume writing, interviewing skills, job leads, scholarship opportunities, career coaching, assistance with childcare, utilities, food, and rent) 210-207-5929 https://www.sa.gov/Directory/Departments/DHS/Fina ncial-Assistance/Training-for-Job-Success

Dress for Success

(Clothing assistance, job training, career services) 210-737-1515

600 North Frio Road https://www.dfssanantonio.org/

Family Service Workforce Development

(Job training, financial counseling, transportation, child care) 210-431-4425 Several locations <u>https://family-service.org/workforce-</u> <u>development/</u>

Genera8tor Skills

(No cost virtual skills training program, one on one support) https://www.gener8tor.com/skills/san-antonio

Goodwill San Antonio

(One on one career coaching, training programs) 210-924-8581 400 W. Commerce <u>https://www.goodwillsa.org/find-job/good-</u> <u>careers-centers</u>

San Antonio Food Bank

(Training programs and wraparound support services) 210-431-8338 5200 Historic Old Highway 90 https://safoodbank.org/job-training/

Texas A&M University-San Antonio Ready to Work

(Scholarships and support services, personal coaches, job placement and retention services) Mays Center for Experiential Learning and Community Engagement 210-784-3300 Science & Technology Building, Suite 111 https://www.tamusa.edu/ready-to-work/

Texas A&M University Mays Center, Career Services

(Job search strategies, career exploration, interviewing tips, resume guidance, internships) Science & Technology Building, Suite 111 210-784-1356 https://www.tamusa.edu/mays/students/careerexploration.html

Texas Workforce Commission Employment Service

(Job search assistance, reemployment services) https://www.twc.texas.gov/programs/employmentservice

Workforce Solutions

(Skill development seminars, career resources and advice, networking, using social media) Several locations in San Antonio <u>https://www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org/</u> <u>https://www.careeronestop.org</u>

Food and Clothing Pantries

Agape Ministries

210-590-6655 127 Lanark Drive https://theagapeministryinc.org/about-us

Ascension DePaul Services

210-334-2300 7607 Somerset Road https://www.adssa.org/social-services/

Catholic Charities - St. Stephen's Food Pantry 210-226-6178 2127 South Zarzamora Street https://ccaosa.org/st-stephens-care-center-food- pantry/

Family Service - Margaret's Place

(Including hygiene items) 210-299-2400 702 San Pedro Avenue 3014 Rivas Street <u>https://family-service.org/margarets-place/</u>

Guadalupe Community Center

(Food pantry and clothes closet for babies through adults) 210-226-6178 1801 West Cesar E. Chavez Boulevard https://ccgcc.org/program-2/

Hope House Ministries

210-313-2038 430 North Cherry Street http://www.wegivehopesa.org/Services.html

Inman Center

210-222-9641 1214 Colima 661 South Loop 1604 East http://inmancenter.org/food-pantry

Inner City Development

210-224-7239 1300 Chihuahua https://www.innercitydevelopment.org/programs

RACAP Food Pantry

(Including hygiene items) 307 Pfeil Street, Schertz 210-658-1613 https://racap.org/

SA Hope Center

210-732-3776 Multiple Locations https://sahopecenter.org/services/client-choice- food-pantry/

San Antonio Food Bank

210-33703663 5200 Enrique M. Barrera Pkwy www.safoodbank.org/

Society of St. Vincent de Paul (Food and clothing assistance) 210-225-7837 or 210-426-1287

https://svdpsa.org/gethelp

St. Stephen's Care Center (Food pantry) 210-226-6178

2127 South Zarzamora https://www.ccaosa.org/food-pantry/

Texas A&M University-San Antonio Career Clothes Closet

Science & Technology Building, Suite 111

https://www.tamusa.edu/mays/students/clothes-closet.html

Texas A&M University-San Antonio - The General's Store

Patriot's Casa, Room 110 <u>https://www.tamusa.edu/mays/students/generals-</u> <u>store.html#:~:text=The%20General's%20Store%20is%20located%20in%20Patriots'%20Casa%2C%20</u> <u>RM%20110.&text=If%20you%20want%20to%20make,our%20team%20members%20in%20person</u>.

Legal Resources

Bexar County Dispute Resolution Center 210-335-2128 300 Dolorosa, Suite 1.102 https://www.bexar.org/1357/Dispute-Resolution-Center

Catholic Charities Caritas Legal Services 210-433-3256 110 Bandera Road https://ccaosa.org/caritas-legal-services/

City of San Antonio Right to Counsel Program 210-212-3703 https://www.sa.gov/Directory/Departments/NHSD/Housing-Support/Counseling-Mediation/Legal-Assistance#:~:text=Free%20Legal%20Aid%20for%20those,call%20210%2D212%2D3703.

Disability Rights Texas (DRTx) 210-737-0499 Multiple Locations https://www.disabilityrightstx.org/en/home/

San Antonio Legal Services Association 210-678-8100 https://www.sa-lsa.org/

St. Mary's University School of Law Center for Legal and Social Justice 210-431-2596 2507 NW 36th Street https://law.stmarytx.edu/academics/special-programs/center-legal-social-justice/

Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid 833-329-8752 301 South Texas Avenue, Mercedes, Texas https://www.trla.org/

Shelters

Baptist Child & Family Services

(Temporary housing for young adults) 210-733-7932 1127 East Main Steet, Kerrville https://bcfscsd.org/program_category/transitional-living/

Bethany United Methodist Church (Cold weather shelter) 210-655-5473 4102 Eisenhower www.bethanysa.org

Catholic Charities Guadalupe Home

(For pregnant and parenting mothers and their babies) 210-222-1294 2102 Buena Vista Street https://ccaosa.org/guadalupe-home/

Catholic Worker House

(50 years and older)210-224-7736626 Nolanhttps://www.sa-catholicworker.org/how-we-operate

Corazon Winter & Inclement Weather Shelter

210-226-8341 x318 230 East Travis Street http://corazonsa.org/all-programs/

COSA Homeless Connections Hotline

210-207-1799 https://www.sanantonio.gov/humanservices/HomelessServices/About

Endeavors 210-431-6466 6363 DeZavala Road https://endeavors.org/housing-assistance-homelessness-prevention/

Faith Based Institute House of Discipleship

210-842-4969 251 Altitude Street https://faithbasedinstitutesa.org/

Family Violence Prevention Services Transitional Housing 210-733-8810 (Hotline) 7911 Broadway www.fvps.org

Haven for Hope Courtyard 210-220-2100 1 Haven for Hope Way https://www.havenforhope.org/about/services/#courtyard

Roy Mass Youth Alternatives

(Ages 5 – 17) 210-340-7933 3103 West Avenue https://rmya.org/programs-services/the-bridge-emergency-shelter/

Salvation Army Emergency Shelter

210-352-2046 (Women, children, intact families) 210-226-2291 (Men) 515 West Elmira https://salvationarmysanantonio.org/emergency-family-shelter/

San Antonio Rescue Mission (For men only) 210-222-9736 907 East Quincy Street https://sarescuemission.org/shelter/

Strong Foundation Ministries

(Homeless families with children) 210-641-4357 414 North Hackberry Street https://strongfoundation.org/need-help/

The Salvation Army Dave Coy Shelter for Men

210-226-2291 226 Nolan Street https://southernusa.salvationarmy.org/san-antonio/mensshelter

Villa Maria Residence

(Low-cost housing for women & children) 210-223-8163 or 210-226-0025 719 Augusta Street https://www.villamariaresidence.org/

Visitation House Ministries

(Education and housing for economically vulnerable women and children) 210-735-6910 830 West Mulberry Avenue https://visitationhouseministries.org/

Housing Assistance

Alamo Area Mutual Housing Association

210-731-8030 4100 West Piedras Dr.

Bexar County | Department of Community Resources 210-335-6582 | 210-335-6648 223 North Pecos

Bexar County Housing Authority 210-225-0071 1017 North Main, Suite 201

> Catholic Charities | Homeless Prevention 210-226-6178 1801 West Cesar E. Chavez Blvd. https://ccgcc.org/homeless-prevention/

Center for Healthcare Services 210-434-6384

210-434-6384 3602 Culebra https://chcsbc.org/get-help/adults/next- steps/supportive-housing/ **City of San Antonio's Fair Housing** 210-207-5309 210-207-6459

City of San Antonio (COSA) Home Rehab Programs 210-207-6459 100 West Houston Street https://www.sanantonio.gov/NHSD/Programs/Repair

Corazon Day Center and Resource Hub 210-226-8341 x318 230 E. Travis Street http://corazonsa.org/all-programs/

Endeavors Community Housing 210-431-6466 ext. 729 6363 De Zavala Road https://endeavors.org/community-housing- assistance-program/

Fair Housing Council of Greater SA 210-733-3247 4414 Centerview Drive Suite 229 www.myfairhousing.org

Magdalena House 210-561-0505 www.maghouse.org

Merced Housing Texas 210-281-0234 212 West Laurel www.mercedhousingtexas.org/

Opportunity Home (Rental vouchers, public housing units) 8181 South Flores Street 210-477-6000 <u>https://homesa.org/</u>

PROSPERA

(Provides safe, high-quality, affordable housing and support services) 210-821-4300 3419 Nacogdoches Road https://prosperahcs.org/

Rebuilding Together San Antonio

(Home repair & rehabilitation) 210-421-1111 P.O. Box 691881 www.rebuildingtogether-sa.org/

SAMMinistries Long-Term Housing Assistance 210-979-6188

1919 NW Loop 4110, Suite 100 https://www.samm.org/get-help/

San Antonio Alternate Housing Corporation (Provides housing and support services for low- and moderate-income communities) 210-224-2349 1215 Trinity Street www.saahc.org/

San Antonio Housing Authority 210-477-6000 818 South Flores https://www.saha.org/

Strong Foundation Ministries 210-641-4357 414 North Hackberry Street www.strongfoundation.org/

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs Help for Texans https://www.tdhca.texas.gov/help-for-texans

Financial Assistance

Catholic Charities | Emergency Financial

Assistance 210-226-6178 1801 West Cesar E. Chavez Boulevard https://ccaosa.org/financial-assistance

Christian Assistance Ministry (CAM)

(Financial assistance for medical prescriptions or utilities) 210-223-4099 110 McCullough Ave. https://christianassistanceministry.org/cam-services/

City of San Antonio (COSA) Family Assistance Center

210-207-8198 100 West Houston Street, 9th Floor https://www.sanantonio.gov/humanservices/Finance Emergency/FamilyAssistanceCenters

Friendship Is The New Pretty 2, INC.

(Emergency cash funds for single mothers) 318-210-6646 https://friendshipisthenewpretty.org

SAMMinistries Rental Assistance

210-340-0302 1919 NW Loop 4110, Suite 100 https://www.samm.org/get-help/

Society of St. Vincent de Paul

(Limited financial assistance for expenses such as rent) 210-225-7837 1103 South Frio Street https://svdpsa.org/community-assistance-program

Utilities Assistance

Bexar County Community Impact 210-335-3666 233 North Pecos, 5th Floor https://www.bexar.org/2748/Community-Impact

City of San Antonio (COSA) Family Assistance Centers Various locations <u>https://www.sanantonio.gov/humanservices/Financ</u> eEmergency/FamilyAssistanceCenters CPS Energy Residential Energy Assistance Partnership 210-207-7830 https://www.cpsenergy.com/en/customersupport/customer-assist-programs/reap.html

> SAMMinistries Utility Assistance 210-340-0302 1919 NW Loop 411, Suite 100 https://www.samm.org/get-help/

San Antonio Water System Uplift Assistance 210-223-2273 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 North https://uplift.saws.org/neighbors-that-need-help/

Society of St. Vincent de Paul 210-225-7837 https://svdpsa.org/gethelp

Transportation Assistance

Alamo Communities – Alamo Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

(Tools, resources, information to make smart transportation decisions)
210-227-8651
825 South Saint Mary's Street
https://www.alamocommutes.org/

Christian Assistance Ministry

(Bus tickets, transit assistance) 210-223-4099 110 McCullough Avenue 5084 DeZavala 210-697-5771 https://christianassistanceministry.org/

VIA Link

(On-demand ride-sharing program, affordable public transit options) <u>https://www.viainfo.net/link/</u>

Social Services

Catholic Charities Archdiocese of San Antonio, Inc.

(Broad range of resources and programs) 210-222-1294 Multiple locations <u>www.ccaosa.org/</u>

City of San Antonio (COSA) Department of Human Services 210-207-8198 100 West Houston Street, 9th Floor www.sanantonio.gov/humanservices

Endeavors

(Broad range of resources and programs) 210-431-6466 6333 De Zavala Road https://endeavors.org/cohen-clinic- san-antonio/

Family Service Association

(Broad range of resources and programs) 210-229-2400 702 San Pedro Avenue https://family-service.org/

Friendship Is The New Pretty 2, INC.

(Provides apartment starter baskets for single mothers) 318-210-6646 https://friendshipisthenewpretty.org

San Antonio Hope Center

(Broad range of resources and programs) 210-732-3776 Multiple Locations https://sahopecenter.org/services/

San Antonio Community Resource Directory (SACRD)

www.sacrd.org/directory/

Texas Health and Human Services (Variety of resources) 211 www.211texas.org/

Immigrant Resources

Afghans in San Antonio https://afghansinsa.org/

American Gateways

(Legal assistance) 210-521-4768 ext. 232 2300 West Commerce Street, Suite 313 <u>https://americangateways.org/</u>

Catholic Charities Caritas Legal Services 210-433-3256 110 Bandera Road https://ccaosa.org/caritas-legal-services/

Catholic Charities Interpreter/Translation Services 210-222-1294 202 West French Place https://ccaosa.org/interpreter-and- translation-services/

Catholic Charities Refugee Resettlement 210-222-1294 202 West French Place https://ccaosa.org/refugee-resettlement/

Center for Refugee Services 210-949-0062 8600 Wurzbach Road, Suite 802 City of San Antonio (COSA) Office of Immigration Liaison 210-207-8993 https://www.sanantonio.gov/humanservices/ImmigrationServices

Culturlingua

(Youth development, community and economic development, career and financial opportunity, civic engagement) (Middle Eastern, North African, South Asian) 407-873-9959 5460 Babcock Road, #120 https://www.culturingua.com/

Endeavors Migrant Wellness

210-431-6466 6363 De Zavala Road https://endeavors.org/migrant-wellness/

Interfaith Welcome Coalition

(Asylum seekers, refugees, at-risk immigrants) 210-989-0681 https://interfaithwelcomecoalition.org/

Migrant Center for Human Rights

(Asylum, unjustified detention, legal counsel) 210-802-6061 https://migrantcenter.org/

Refugee & Immigrant Center for Education & Legal Services (RAICES) (Legal services, case management, refugee client services) 210-226-7722 https://www.raicestexas.org/what-we-do/social-services/refugee-resettlement/

Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid 833-329-8752

301 South Texas Avenue Mercedes, Texas https://www.trla.org/

Worldwide Languages

210-805-8844 243 West Sunset Road https://worldwidelanguages.net/

Miscellaneous

Assurance Wireless Affordable Connectivity

Program (Free cell phone and service) 888-321-5880 https://www.assurancewireless.com/ City of San Antonio (COSA) Animal Care Services (Free or low cost spay/neutering services) 210-207-4738 4710 State Highway 151 https://www.sanantonio.gov/Animal-Care/Home

Daisy Cares

(Pet food, urgent funding for veterinary care) 210-431-8520 https://daisycares.com/

Hope House Ministries

(Lawn and garden service) 210-716-6348 430 North Cherry Street <u>http://www.wegivehopesa.org/Lawn-Garden-Service.html</u>

SA Hope Center Journey to Success

(Financial literacy, adult education, and career readiness programs) 210-732-3776 Multiple Locations https://sahopecenter.org/programs/journey-to-success/

San Antonio Catholic Worker

(Free laundry facilities) 210-224-7736 626 Nolan https://www.sa-catholicworker.org/how-we-operate

Texas Workforce Commission

(Disability support, vocational training, childcare) 210-224-4357 Multiple Locations https://www.workforcesolutionsalamo.org/

Volunteer Income Tax Assistance Program Numerous locations https://vitasa.org/